

Kamrul Hasan



ABOUT

Motion Graphic and Finishing Artist based in Los Angeles.

Experienced professional with a demonstrated history in the entertainment marketing industry. I contribute to animated motion graphics offline and finishes for theatrical, broadcast, streaming, and social media projects. I am highly skilled in 2D and 3D animation and Rotoscoping, green screen keying, with a technical focus on Adobe Creative Cloud Suite, Cinema 4D, Redshift, Octane and Unreal Engine. A graduate of Video Symphony with a certificate in Graphics, Animation, and Effects, I am dedicated to delivering technical excellence and high-end visual storytelling.

CONTACT



kh.mograph@gmail.com



(347) 748-2684



www.linkedin.com/in/kamrulcg



<https://khmograph.com>

EXPERIENCE

Motion Graphic and Finishing Artist

WILD CARD CREATIVE GROUP

November 2021 - Present

Motion Graphic Designer | 3D Generalist

FREELANCE

2012-2021

SOFTWARE

Adobe After Effects

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe Illustrator

Cinema 4D

Redshift

Octane

DaVinci Resolve

Unreal Engine

Mocha Pro

EDUCATION

Computer Science and Engineering

Ahsanullah University of Science and Technology

2008-2012